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anything like that.

[Wilson:]
[Barbarin: )
[Allen:)

~ [Wilson:]
[Barbarin: )
[Wilson:] .
[Barbarint]
twilson:]
[Barbarin: )

[Wilson: |

Oh, yeah. You all played quadrilles, you remember?

Oh, yeah, yeah, plenty of thate

What was a quadrille_like? Get him to tell us.

What was a quadrille like?

Well, it was a--

I think they had a bunch on that side and bunch on this side--

It was just like a dance, you know. |

[01d folks saying?).

Different section, you know, to the dahce, you know?

I used tc; hear him saying that. Part would stay over thereand the

part would stay over here.

[Allen: )
[Wilson:]

| Barbarin: |
[Paul
Barbarin:]
[Allen:]
[Wilsbnaj:r
[Barbarin |
[Wilson: |
[Barbarin: ]
[Wilson: )
[Allen:]
[Barbarin: |
[Wiisonajr
(Allent])
[Wilson: )
iBarbarin.r]

(Wilson: |
[Barbarin:]

Agk him did they dance ratty?
Did they dance ratty?

Ch, no, not them times.

Not them times, no,

When did that start?“

When did that starty; he say.
What?

About what year that hap?en in ?
What's that?

When they used to dance the quadrille.

Rattyeo

Oh, that was ip my young days.

That was in his young days.

And wheq did thef dance ratty?

When did they start dancing that jazzy stuff, ratty music?
Ch.

What time of the year?
That's very late, that.

other
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[Wilsont )

That was late[recent),
|

[Barbarin:] The people at first lunintelligible J; they used to enjoy music but not

that kind of music.

[Allen: ]
(Wilsont)
[Barbarin: |
(Wilsont |
or after?
[Barbarin: |
[Wilson: | _
[Allen:]
[Barbarin: |
[Allent)
[Wilson:)
[Allen:)
- [Paul
Barbarin: |
[Wilson: |
[Paul
- Barbarin:
[Allenz)

|Paul
Barbarin:]

Ask him was it before the Spanish-American War,

P

Was it before the Spain--Spanish-Amsrican War or after?
Whatis that? | |

Was that ratty dance after the war--after the Spanish and American War

A}

Oh, that was long after.
After,

Ask him if 1t was before the=-
People didn't dance ratty--no. | T
Did they.dance ratty before the big storm?

" That was in 1915,

Uh-huh, ;

Oh, Sure; sure,

Yeah, yeah, they were dancing ratty then,

Snre;'I can tell you that, because I was following--

Okay, Well, I:m trying to figure out what year--

I was following them in 1910, maﬁ; in.1910 Ilwaé following them,

he used to whistle at me?)? [Demonstrates whiétle]

[Allen:]:

[Wilson: |
|Paul
Barbarins )

(Wilsont)]
[Paul
Barbarins)

(Wilson:)
(Paul
Barbarin: |

band, bOY.-

Uh-huh, |
Uh-huh, Run him home. He never holler at none of us, '
Never holler at nome of us.

He'd never [ca;l &ou?], and we'd come home,
And I'd cut oﬁt, man . o B

He ne#er raised his volce.

That Onward Band had a band, That [man? ) had a-band, bdyﬁ they had a

" [Remember
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[Allens)

| Paul
Barbarint|
[Russellz)

[Allen:]

* [Russell:)

-—

[Wilson:]
[Allent )
[Rﬁssellr}
[Paul :
Barbarint]
|Russell: )] -
|Paul
Barbarin: |

[Wilsont |

when she was small. We were eight.

[Paul
Barbarin: |

(Wilsonz)

. Could we get ﬁour name on the tape? We'd 1like to have it;'
0. B, B,'s, they called theme - '
Could we have your full name, too?
Yeao

Towr married name,

Teresa Wilgon.

Teresa Wilson, Got it. ; : ;.. o . : |
How many bréthers did you have, Paul, all together?

We had four of us--four brothers. |

Four brothers and one.sisterz

No, there's more. o

There was four sisters; we were four-;theré was five sisters and one died
. l ~ ’

We were nine,

Yeah, nine; but I iean eight, we |were living?]; now we are six, becaﬁée _

we lost two recently, about four years ago--a brother and a sister,

[Allen: ]}

‘ [Wilsont )

[Allen: |
|Wilson:
| Barbarin: |

[Wilsont]

" [Barbarin: |

[Wilsonz |
[Paul '
Barbarin: |
Wilsors)
[Russell: )

[Wilsons: |

"y . . L
Did his[Isidore Barbarin} brothers and sisters play musie?
. f\ ! 9

Hé didn't have any brothers; [he had) one sister. : ’ '

Uh~huhe

Your sister didn't play any kind of instrument, huh? ‘

Huh? , [
Ybur}sister? '

Nos noo |

He didn't have any brothers. ‘

And his father? -

No, I asked him'aﬁd he said no, + ' : ' . {

Now, what part of town were you #11 raised in when fou wére éhilﬁren?

On Touro between Rampart and Burgundys fhat's right over on the other

gide of Claibornes : '

Paul
Barbarin: |

Uh-huhe
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[Wilson: | That's right--that's most in the French part of town--see, it's right
coming} from the Vieux Carre, about ni’u:e J‘blocks from thefireu?clcarre.

[Allent ] Where was he born? Was he b.orn in the city?

[Wilson: } Yeah, he was born in the city. Where was you borh; do you remember where
you was born--what street, or where? .
EBarbarin:J Yeah; I was born on Touro-~Union Street.

(Wilson:] . Union Street? That's the way--yea.h; they used to call those streets
down in there-- | |

[Allen:] - Union and what?

[Wilso_nzj Union and what? What was Union Street? After Union Street, what [did] .
they call that street? That wasn't St, Claude, huh?

[Barbarint] Né; Union Street runs this waye

[Wilson:]  Yeah, but what street that was?

(Barbariri) What? \ |

[Wilson:] | What street that ttiiey named it now--Union Street?

(Barbarini]) Touro. '

[Wilson: ) | - Touro?

|Allen: ) Uh-huhe And whAt ﬁere the cross streets?

(Wilson:)  What was--between what two streets? In between what two strests--St,
Claude, Marais, Urquhart or "where? : ' : _ )
[Barbarin:| They done changed all them strests.

{Wilsont] I knowy, but just tell me now, 8o he'll know.

{Allen: |} Where was?==

[Wilson: | Huh? ' -

[Allent ) Agk him .if it was near Claiborne, or Rampart ofe-.

‘[Wilson: | Tha't‘.'s what I'm asking him now. Was it':;ear‘ Claiborne? 1 ;lon't think
1% was that far. |
[Barbarin:|) - Oh, no.

|Wilson: | ‘It was around St. Claude?
[Barbarin:] Np, around Royal and --
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Wilson: | Oh, around Royal--that's in the Vieux Carre part.
Barbarin:] Those names was changed-- '
Wilson: | Yeah, you know where he means-—around Royal. Was it Kerlerec Street, Pa?

round Kerlerec? You know, Pete Strest? You know, that little street they call Pete

treet?
Barbarin:| TYeah, they all there. ;
Wilson:} It must have been up around in there, huh? |

Barbarin:] They all there. Kerlerec Street is suppoéed to be after Esplaﬁadp.
Wilson:] . That's right. | L -
Barbarin: ] But--yeah, after Esplanade. | _ ' . W
Wilson: | Uh-huh, And, they had a little cut street; then they come to-Touro,'aﬁ&'

auphine Street cut}across and Touro'd run, run continuation. '

Barbarin:] What's that? .

\

Wilsons ) I say, [you come down Bourbeor Street and you come down Touro ‘Street
hat run from--oh, what was that in that cut tnere; by Daqphiﬁe; up 1n"there?h;and
un back? . | |

Barbarin:] TYeah, that was--Touro Street used to run b;ck far as--ii run waj.back.
Wilsoni] ) Yeah, I know. - !" \ |

Russell:] .. That's all right, I wondareﬁ about the bands, 1if they e%ar plajed a
larch, a parade with maybe eight or'ﬁine men, or if they had a.tweive or f1f£een--
big band. : ; L ' ,
Wilsoh:j He said, how many men [did| they useawhen y'all played a march in the bandt ;'i'
parade-~how many men? Did you hava eight, twelve, fourteen, or what?

Barbarin:] They had twelve—-twelre, mostly twelvegsthe regular band was twelve men. e B

ow they play with anything. ‘ | :

Russell:]  What kind of uniforms did they wear in thOSe days? E j ‘,_
Barbarin:j- ‘ﬁeh? ' .

Wilson: | ~ What k&nd of uniforms y'all‘wore? ) g | ' . ' B ) .
Barbariﬁf] Blue, L | . ‘ T
Wilson:]  Blue with black stripes up the side, huh? ! e T
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[Barbarin:)

|Wilson: |

[Barbarin:|.

(Wilsont

| Barbarin: )
“[Russelléj
[Wilson:]
[Allen: ]
[Paul

Barbarin: ).

[Wilson:]

[Barbarin:]

[Wilson?)

Yeah. '
With [the] black seam--you know, Paul——lnd the coats had the black on them.
lin the] summertlme, white pants and blue coat and white caps.

In the summertime they had white pants, white caps and blue ‘coats,

They wear that 'til now,

Uh-huh. '

\Oh, no, they're big shots now; theyain't like a long time ago.

Did they wear their uniforms on dance--at dances?

Yesh. ’ | : ‘ : _ | )

Yeah, Y'all wore the uniforms at dances?

Heh? -

You wore the uniforms at dances, too, huh, when you plabed'picnics or any

of those concerts? You had to have your coat and everything?

h[Barbarin J

4[Wilson!]

[Russell: )

[Barbarin:)
[Russellsz )
[Barbarin:|
[Wilson: |
[Barbarin: ]
[Russell:]
[Wilsons:)
(Barbarin:])
LAlléhzj
[(Wilson:)
[Barbarin:]
[Wilson:]'-

[Barbarin:]

A

Yeah.
Uh—huho
And they played for--

Oh, yes; they had to go there and' represent a band, you know.

‘When they played for a dfiaee, did they use two drums?

[That was it?).
He say5 when y'all played for a dﬂace, did y all use two drums?

Yes, we did--two drums--small drum and a bass drum,

'Did.the whole band play for the dance-~the whole twelve men or Jjust part?

Did the whole band play for the dance or just part of th; whole band?
Oh, yeah, yeah. \

Would the brass bands play the mazurkas? Ask him.

Did the brass bands play mazurkas?

Did‘what?‘ | |
Did)the brass band play mazurkas? ' o ‘W’

Play anything--polka, mazurka, and 8o on, you know--quiirille,

i 5 " }
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[Paul
Barbarin: ] Schottische, all lof] them.:

[Russell:]  Walta?

[(Wilson: | Uh-huh. They played waltz--waltz-=
[Barbarin:| Waltg-- ’
“{Wilson: ] Schottische--

(Barbarint] Mazurka=e

[Wilson: ] Mazurkaee= -

[Russell:]  When .t;hey played for a funeral, what kind of music did they use?
[Wilson:]. When‘ y'all played for a funeral, well, what kind of musié did you use=-
instrwnen“ts, you k'n'cm, | that] you used? ! | l
[Barbarin:] Same inst:r:uments we used for paradess ,

[Russells ) I mean, did- they play slow marches, |then fast ones, too?jé |

[Wilsﬁnzj ' Y'ali played slow marches or fast marches?
. [Bartarin:] ‘Slcm marches . | |

[Russell: | After, after ‘the funeral, did they play some real fast numbers like they
do now? ' |

(Wilsont ) After the funeral, would they play fast numbers, ratty music?
| [Barbarin: | - Iea-no£ ratiy, but-=- |
[Wilson: ) No, it fast numbers, huh? Uh-huh. , | {
[Barbarin:|  Yeah, yesh. |
[Allen: ] Ask him if they would be 6/8 or 2/4?
[Wilson: ) X»Iloiald;they be 6/8 or 2/L7
[Barbarin:] 2/L and 6/8. |
[Russell: ) Woﬁld they ever play spirituals and hymns at a funeral mostly, or ﬁhat?n
[Wilson: } He said, did you ever play spirituals or hymns at the funeral; which ones
* you played the most? | - . | | o
[Barba:in:] Hymns. |
~ [Wilson: | Hyms o

[Allen: ) Uh-huhe Could he give us the names of any of them?
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[Wilson:] You know the names of them?

[Barbarin:] Well, I know “Nearef My God To Thee."

[Wilsont | "earer My God To Thee."

[Barbarin:) They've got some others here, but I can't remémbef them,

[Allen: | Uh-huh. .

[Russellr] Yes, that's an idea. )

LAllent] Yes. Does he know.the names of any of the other tunes that they played--
any tunes--any kind of tunes? |

[Wilsont] - Do you know any of the names of the tunes they played?

[Barbarin:]) Let's see--I can't think of them, you know.

[Allen:™ Anyb-ésk him any song, any quadrille-- |

[Wiison:! Any song, any Bong that y'all played [af] different dances--any quadrille
or schottische or anything like that. Waltz--anything you played--any songs that
y'all played. |
[Barbarin:] I can't remember all 6f them.
(Allen:) [Unintelligible)

[Wilson:] . | That's a?| long [time?],
[Russell: ] Yes, that's a long time.

[ Paul r _
Barbarin: | Ask him about the Onward Band, the bands he played with--the regular band,
lAllent ) - Ask him did he ever hear of the Onward Band. V

|Wilson:] Omward Brass Band, |
{Barﬁarin:] Huﬁ? _
(Wilson:] The Onward Brass Band--did you ever hear of that?
|Barbarin:] I used to play in the Omward Band,

[Allent|  Uh-huh..

[Paul

Barbarin: | Uh-huh. Who was in the Onward Band?

lAllen:] Who was ih it? . .

[Wilson:j Who all played with you? Who all thé musiéianers was?

[Barbariné{| They all were--they all [are] dead.
[Wilson: ] Yeah, but [do) you remember their names?
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| Barbarin:]
[Wilsont]
[Barbarint]
[Paul
Barbarint |
|Wilsonz)
[Russell: |
[Wilson:]
[Barbarin: |
[Wilson:
[Barbarin: |
[Allen:]
[Wilsbn:]

| Barbarin: }
lAilen=]
[Wilson:]

| Barbarin: )
[Wilsont )
[Barbarin: |
|Allent )

| Barbarin: |
[Russell: )
[Wilson: )
[Barbarin: |
[Allent |
[Wilson¢])
[Barbarin:j
[Wilson:]

| Barbarin: }
Udiléontj
[Barbarin: |

Yeah, Lanier--

Well, tell them their names.
Lanier was the leader of the band.
Go ahead, Pop, land tell them?|.
Go ahead; talk, talk fast--

|Unintelligible]

~ It's all right? Okay, go ahead, And [do] you know the rest of the fellows?

Yeah.

Well, call thelir names, every one of them; if you can think,

Brunoe

. Uh-huh, What did he play?

What did he play?

Gabe, Gabe Lawrence--he played tuba.
Uh-huh. What did Bruno?--
What did Bruno play? |
Heh? |

What did Bruno play?

He played alto.

Uh-huhe

Me and him used to6 play alto.
Oh, yeahe

And who else?

I can't think of ihem fellows,

Tell him--ask him if it had a manager.

Did y‘all ha%e a manager to that band?
Manager?

Yes.

Yeah, they had a manager.

Who was the manager?

Ah--Steve Johnson; yeah, Steve Johnson.
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[Wilson: |
[Barbarin:]
[Allen:)
[Wiksont]

. [Barbarin:)
ulﬂllenzl
Johnsone
[(Wilson: )
[Barbarin:]
[Allen: )
[Paul
Barbarin: |

[Allent ]

Steve Johnson? r
Yeah.

Did he play?

What did- Steve Johnson play?

He played trombone, yesh-=piston trombone.

#

I wonder if he's related to "Buddy"? Ask him if he's related to "Buddy"

Is he related to "Buddy" Johnson? There's so many of them.
I can't answer that. .

Uh-huh.

[Unintelligible)

Ask him did he know Theogene Baquet. Is‘that how you pronouncé his

name, Theogene?

|Paul
Barbarin: )

[Allen:)
[Wilson: )
[Barbarin: |

" [Allen: )
[Barbarin:] '
[Allen:]
[Barbarin:]
[Wilson:]
[Barbarinl]
{Allen:)
[Wilson: |
[Barbarin:j
[Wilson:)
[Barbarin: ]

[Paul
Barbarin: |

[Allen:)

Who, George Baquet?

_No, no, the old man, the father--Theogene.

Did you kncw Theogéne Baquet?

Oh, yes; he was the Excelsior Band's leader.

Uh~huhe

Had a good band. : '
Uh-huhe Now, what did he play?

He died in Texas somewhere.

What kind of instrument he played?

He played E flat, E flat [clarinet).

Uh-huh. Ask him if he knew his sons.

Did you know his sons? |

Heh?

You knew any of his sons?

Yeah, his son diedﬂ He was the finest clarinet they had in town.
That's right, that's right. ' o

And what was his name;
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[Wilsont |

[Barbarin: |
[Paul
Barbarint ]

[Barbarin:]

[Paul
Barbarin:j

[ﬁllenzj
[Russell: |
[Pavl
Banbarin: ]
[Allen:]
[Russeil:j
[(Wilson:)
[Barbarin: )
[Wilson:]
[Paul
Barbarin: |
|Wilson:]
|Barbarin: |
[Allen:)
[Barbarin: }

[Paul
Barbarin: |

[Russellt:]
[Allen: )
[Barbarin: |
" |Russell: |
|Wilson: |

- [Barbarin: )
(Wilson: |
where?
[Barbarin:|

[Wilson: |
[Barbarin: |

What was his name?

Well, his name was Baquet, you knowe.
George.

Georgie Baquet.

That's right.

Uh-huhe |

|Ask him? | about the Tios.

He was, he was the best, too.

Did he know the Tios?

Did he know "Papa® Tio?

Did you know "Papa" Tio?

" Who?

Wpapa® Tie?

“Pépa“ Tio.

"Papa® Tio?

Oh, yeah, I knew hem; there was three clarinets.
Uh-huhe

"Papa! and Lorenzo|Sr.), and they had a young fellow--what was his name?

Lorenzo |Jre)e

Lorenzo, Jdre

Juniore-

They had three clarinets-~good ones, all good ones.

Ask where they came frome

' Where they came from; was this their home town?

Heh?

Was this their home town--they were born and raised in New Orleans or

Who?

Tio, "Papa,"
They all born here in New Orleanse
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[Wilson: ] Uh~huhe

[Barbarin:] They learnt here in New Orleans; they were good musicians,
hY

[Allen:] Agk him if they played the street much. Did they play in the street?
[Wilson: | Did they play cn the streets much--music, you lmow--out on the streets,
like parades and different things? ' )

[Barbarin:] Yeah, they played anything.

- [Wilson:] Uh-huh. _

[Allen: | Did he work with them?

[Wilsont | Did you ever play with them?

[Barbarin:] Who, me?-

[Wilson:) - Yeah,: -

[Barbarint] Yeah, I played with them--they played wit;h me .
[Allen: ] In what--in what? | |
(Barbarin:| I used to hire them all the time.

lA‘llen:] What band was this? . _
[Wilsont ) What band-~you know the name of the band? lOr aid ti'iey play with you? ]=--
what band they played in, your band? | '
[Barbarin:] Well, sometime we didn't have no naiﬁe for the band; we just get the men, |
you Knowee |

[Wilson: | They mixed them up.

[Barbarin:| But they was regular fellows[that] used to play Wit;l good bands, youl knowe
[Allens | 'Uh-huhe Did Manuel Perez ever play in hié band? |

[Wilsons | You played with Manuel several times, huh‘i;

[Barbarin:| Who? Manuel?-- '

[Wilson: ) - Manuel Perez. {

I_Bax;barim- | Teah, Mamel was the leader of my band once,

gz:g;rj,mj Ask him what the name of the band was. .

|Wilsons ) What. was the name of that band when Manuel was the leader?

|Barbarin:] I==' - ¥
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|Paul
Barbarin: | Was it Onward?

[Wilson: ) Was [[it) the Onward Brass Band or the Excelsior?
|Barbarin:| No., Might have been the--

[(Wilson: | The Eurela?

[Barbarin:] ' I don't know what--I don't believe his band had a name,
[Allen:] Yes,

|Barbarin:] We just made o sadls, you ko

|Allen: ) Ask him if Manuel Perez--

|Barbarin:| When he'd get a Job, he hired the men, you know,
[Allent] , Uh-huh, ' |
[Barbarin:| And aftéf the job was over, everything was over.
[Allen:) Ask him did he know Eddie Jackson, the tuba player. [That's a good one?),
[Wilson:] - He want to know if you know Eddie Jackson.

[Barbarin:) Ohhhhhl}

[Wilson: That's recently.
[Allen: | Uh-huhe

[Barbériﬂ:j He was a bass player.
[Allen:j. Uh-huh.

[Barbarint} You could hear him from Broad Street coming this way,
[Allent | Uh-huh, ' '

[Barbarin:]| He could play.

[Paul '

Barbarin: | He could play is right.

[Bﬁrbarin:] That's a good, a good.tuba player--really was good. o
[Rﬁssell:j Ask if they used a piccolo in the o0ld bands in the street--piccolo,

[Wilson: } Did they use the piccolos in the old bands on the street?

[Barbarin:) Yeah, they did; there wasn't much of them. There was Theonhrd[sbelling?j—-.
you know Theonard?. You don't know him, huh? |
[Russell: | No.

i [BarbarinEj He was a piccolo player.
\yilsontj And who else?
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[Paul
Barbarin: |

[Earbarinzj
[Wilson: ]
[Paul
Barbarin: )
| Barbarin: |
[Paul

. Barbarin: |
[Wilson: )
[Barbaring )
[Wilson: ]
[Russell: )
(Barbarin: ]

|Allen &
RuSaell:]

[Barbarin: |

[Russell: |
[Barbarin: |
[Russell: )
[Allen: |
[Russell: ]
[Allen: ]
[Wilsont)
[Barbarin:|
[Allen:]
‘|Wilson: |
[Russell:
[Barbarin: ]
[Russell: |
[Wilson: )

[Barbarin: |

[Russell:]

~26-

Bab Frank.

Huh?

And who else? Who were the other fellows?
Bab Frank [unintelligible]

I'm:thinking about it.

Ask him was it Bab Frank.

Was it Bab Frank?,

Adolph, Adolph Minique[ spelling? |~=you know Adolph Minique?
Adolph Minique.

Noe

He uééd-to play piccolo, you knowe

Uh-huhe

You'kncw him?

Never knew him, no.

He's another good musician. Yeah.:

Just about out of tape, tooe.

-Yeah.

Any other questions, Dick, that you can think of--or Paul?
Ask him if ﬁe knew any accordian players, Did they have them?
[Did] you know any accordian players?

Oh, no.

They didn't use any#

That wasn't in their line.

Ask if he ever heard--

Naw, we didn't bother with that. ' -

If he ever heard "Buddy" Boldem play?

You ever heard "Buddy" Bolden play?

I heard him a--yeah, I heard him play a [dance?]. ‘
When did he start? Was it later than [you |?-
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[Wilson: ) " When did he start=-after you or before you?

[Barbarin:] I couldn't tell you. That fellow was [from a, from away--he come here?], -
you know. [He go and come like that?], And on their way, going and coming, they'd

make up a band, But they wasn't no reading musicians, you know? They played by head.

[Allen: | Ask him who played by head--who were some of the guys who played b y head?
[Wilson: | You know any of the fellows that played that didn't play musie; just played
by head? '

(Barbarin:z] Oh, they all dnall,

[Wilson: | You don't know their names?

[Barbarin:| It's hard to find out, you know.

[Allen:) Yeso

[Wilson: ) It's been so long ago. _

[Barbarin:] Did you know "Buddy" Bolden?

[Allen: ) I've~=~tell him I've heard of him,

|Russellt ) Heard of him.

[Wilson: | - He say he's heard of him--he's too young_to know him.
[B;rbarinzj He used to play by head. .k
[Russell: ) Ask the first time he heard any blues, When was the first time?
[Wilson:) When was the first time you heard them play blues, when youl started to
play music? Do you remembar?.- )
[Barbarin :] Play what?

[Wilson: ) The blues,

[Barbstin:] Ohhh! That was common here, Everybody was playing them.

+  END OF REEL I
JANUARY 7, 1959
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[Wilson: | The Pickwick.Band, he said.

[Paul

Barbarin:] [Well, Papa?]?

|Russell:} That's all right, it's on. The Pickwick Band--who was in that? What was
that?

[Wilson: | Who was in the Pickwick Band? I_ )

[Barbarint) The two Manettas, brothers.

|Wilson: | The Manettas?

|Barbarin:] They used to--they live over the river.

[Russéll:j Ask about the blues againg |tell him] that we didn't get thaf lor; the Itape],
[Wilson:]  Ahl | |
[R;zssellz,] When he heard the bluss--|unintelligible].

[‘ﬂilsonz.j Yeah, He said did--was you young when théy played the blues?
|Barbarin:] (I just answered that?]. '

[Wilson: | You just answer like you answered before. He sald when they played--
when they started to play tne‘ blues was you & young man or you was already in age?
|Barbarin:] Oh, I was pretty good size then, |

(Wilson:]  Uhchuh, They always did play the blues, huh?- .

[Barbarin:| Yea(h, everybody was playing the blues. -

[Allen: Ask him if the Manettas were named "Num"|Norm) and "Deuce"} were those
the names? ‘ |

|Wilsons | The Manettas--was they "Num" and "Deuce"?

|Barbarins| They two, were two brothers-- |

[Allen:] Uh~huhe

[Barbarin: ) ‘The first leader and the assistant leader. And they had another trumpet,
| but I don't ;-emmnbef hime.

[Allem‘j Yes. They were related to Manuel, I guess, to Manuel--

(Wilson:]) Manuel Perez?

[Allen: ) Manuel Manettae -

[Wilson: ) Manuel Manetta.

[Allent ) Right across the river,
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[Wilson: You knew a Manuel Manetta?

[Barbarin:) Manuel Manetta?

[Wilson:] Yes.

{Barbarin:] I don't know his first name.

|Wilson: | Uh-huh,.

[Paul .

Barbarin:] Professor Manetta.

[Barbarin:] I know they both was Manettas.

[Wilson:] Uh-huh. |

[Barbarin:| They lived over the rivers

[Allen: ) Uh=huhe

iBart;arinz | They was born and raised over there.

[Allen: | Ch, .1et's sea, Let nie ask him--

[Wilson: ) Go aheade

[Allen:) About the Onward Band, I saw a picture of the Onward Band,
|Barbarin:] I was in there. . . .‘

|Allen: | Oh, yeah--let's see-~they had--if 1 can remember--Manuel Perez, Peter
Bocage, Andrew Kimball--let's ses, Vic Gaspard, "Buddy" or "Iank" Johnson, I can't
remember which. , . ‘ |
[Paul

Barbarin:| "Buddy" Johnson.

[Allen: ) Was it "Buddy" or "Yank" that played with them?
[Paunl ;

. Barbarin:] "Buddy."

|Barbarin:| Who?

[Allen:] - "Buddy" or "Yank" Johnson?

[Wilsons | Was it "Buddy" Johnson play with you all?
[Barbarins| "Buddy" Johnson.

[Allen:) "Buddy." Did you have another ‘Elrombone?
[Barbarin:] Heh?

[Allen: ] Two trombones?

|Wilsont ) Who else; who was the other trombone?
[Barbarint] "Buddy" Johﬁsgn's btrother, he was playing, too.

’ ’ r
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|Allen: |
[Wilson: |
(Allen: ]
[Russelltf
[Barbarin: |
[Allen: )

[Russell:]

[Wilson: ]

| Barbarin: |
|Allen: ]
[Barbarin:]
|Wilson: |
|Allent ]
[Wilson:)]
[Barbarin: |
[Allen: |
{Barbarin: |
[Allen: |

| Barbarint )
[Wilson: |
lAllen: )
[Wilson:) .
[Barbarin: |
|Paul
Barbarin: |
|Allen: )

[Wilson: )

Oh, both of them--"Yank"?

"Yank"?

"Yank" was his name--let's see, and--forget who--Vic Gaspard--
How about Adolphe Alexander [Sr.|?

Vic Gaspard was playing baritone and slide--he's dead nowe
Yeso

How about Agolphe Aleiander; did he play?
Adolphe Alexander--he played with you?
He played--yes; he played with me |here lately?|.

Uh~huh,

He died.-died about a year or two years. ' h ko

Oh, he's been dead lonhger than that. _

Weil, I'm working on this one particular thing; I want this straight.
He's dead longer thah that.

Huh? N |

They had--let's see--in the Omward Band they had Matthews on drums; huh?
Who? ' |
Matthews,

Matthews,

Yeah, Matthews--

From Algiersg

On drumsf;did a Matthews ever play any drum in the Omward Band?

I don't know. ‘

Ask him "Bghe " Matthews.

"Bebe "

"Bebe” "e—you remember 1little "Bébe " that used to play drums with'yhali in

the brass band? "Bebe "7

[Barbarin: |
[Allen:]

[Barbarin: |

Teah, I remember him,

~ And did "Dandy" Lewis play in that band?

Huh?
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[Wilson: ] "Dandy" Lewis?

|Barbarin:] Oh, well, sometines,

[Allen: ) Uh-huh. And what did hé play; what instrument did he play?
[Barbarin:| Heh?

[Allen:) What instrument would he play? ,
iﬁarbarin:j He played a bass drum. i
[AXlen: | Uh-huh--the bass drum. And let's see--what am I leaving out now, in
that band? Oh-- | | -
[Russell:] Is there a--

[Allen:]  Eddie Jackson--did Eddie Jackson play with that band? .

[Barbarin:] Eddie Jackson was playing with the band I was in; but he died.

[Allen:]  .Un-huh. | |

[Barbarin:] He died at the hospital.

[Allen: ) He was in the Onward?

[Barbarin:] Heh?

[Allen:) He was in the Onward? The Onward--0.B,B.? He wasn't?--

[Wilsonz ) What band he played in--Eddie Jackson--was he in the Onward Brass Band?
[Barbarin:]r Tuxedo Band,

[Wilson:]) Tuxedo,

{Allent) Uh-huh.

[Paul : )
Barbarint] = They had another Jackson playing for them--got Eddie; another Jackson,
IT think it was?]. ‘ e ‘Q.?kﬂﬁﬁf."*naxﬁrn?‘l

[Barbarin:j The Tuxedo.Band is up];;ﬂ; but they [are] different mens, you know.
[Russell:] Yeah. -0 | o

[Barbarin:] All the men used to pla& in there, they all about dead,

[Allen: ) Tell him Harrison Barnes is stéll.going one

[Wilson:]  Harris?’ | |

[Allen: ) Harrison Barnes.

[Wilson:] - Harrison Barnes?

(Allen:)  He was in--
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|Barbarin:| Harrison Barnes?
[Wilson: | Yeah; you know him?
|Barbarin:| Play slide, eh?
[Allen:] Uh~huhe

|Paul

.Barbarin:| Yeah. . '
[Barbarin:| He was good; he was a good one; he'd play anything.

[Panl

Barbarin:] That's right.

[Allenz] . Uh-huh--cornet--

[Barbgzinsj He used to--things was so bad; you couldn't gef musicians--

[Allent]  Uh-huh. _

[Barbarin:| And he was playing a funeral way up in McDonogﬁiille. And say, "Who's
gonna lead the band?" Say--how you call him?

[Paul
‘Barbarin:)  Harrison,

/
[Wilson:]  Harrison, Uh-huh.

[Barbarin?] Say:he's gonna lead the band., He was supposed to play béritone, but we
couldn't get no trumpet player. | - |

(Allen:]  Uh-huh.

V[Barbarin:] So he played trumpet.

[A115&:j That was his{original instrument, I think,

[Barbarin:| Oh, he's good musician.

[Wilson:])  That was his original instrument, trumpet?

[Barbarin:| Naw, he played--

[ﬁilson:] What [did] he use to play?

[Barbarin:] He played'that whenever it was needed, you know,

|Wilson:)  Oh, yeah, |

[Russell:] We don't want to bother your father too much--I mean, if he's getting tired. |
{Wilson:]  Oh, hefs all right; he'll tell you when hé gets--are you tired? You can -
answer some more questions? : . . i

[Barbarin:j Yeah, I'm nuts, What timé is it? |

(Wilson: | It ain't dinner time yet. It's gbout--what time is it, Paul? , !



1olUURs BARBARLN .-

REEL TI
JANUARY 7, 1

(Allen:)
[Wilson: ]
[Paul
Barbarin:|
| Barbarin: ]
[Collins: ]
[Panl
Barbarin: |
all [of them
[Russell:j
[Allen: )
[Paul
Barbarin: |
[Allen: )
-[Wilsoﬁ:j
Onward Brass
[Barbarin:|
[Wilsent |
[Barbarin: |
|Wilson:)

[Barbarint]

959

Three-fifteen.

It's about fifteen minutes after three.

[Unintelligible|.

Yeah.

Do you have any questions about those early days?

T want him to tell you about that Onward Brass Band with Joe Oliver; and
in 1t?).

Yeé,

He knows--

That Onward Brass Band--that was the band.

Yeah. _

He wants to know about the band when you played with Joe Oliver-~the
Band,

Heh?

Tell them all about all of those musicians that you played with.

Joe Oliver--

Uh~huhe

Joe Oliver led the band when Manuel Perez went to Chicago, you see, And

he took charge of the band, He was playing second trumpet, you know.

[Allen: |

[Barbarin:]

Uh~huhe

You See; when Mam uel went away, he played--he lead the band. -Eddie

‘Jackson was playing tiba,

[Wilson: )
| Barbarin:]
[Wilsont]

| Barbarin: )

Who else? |
And we had a good band.
Can you remember?--

And we was playing--played Washington--Washington [andf]-.[big place? ]

there at Carondelet and Louisiana Avenue. And it was a big parade; it was a Labor

Day parade.
[Wilson:)
[Barbarin: )
[Wilson: )

White or colored parade you played for?
We had a good band. l

Was it a white or a colored parade?
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[Barbarin: ] Colored.

[Wilson: | Uh-huhe

[Allent] Ask him if he ever played for the Fireman's [Day? ).

[Wilson: ) Did you ever play for the Fireman's? |

{Barbarin:| Oh, yeah. - . [
[Paul

Barbarin:] The Lth of March.

[Wilson: ) And y'all used to play on Carnival Day, huh?

[ Barbarin:] Heh?

[Wilson:] °~ TY'all played in the Carnival parades?
" [Barbarin:] Oh, yeah,

[Wilson: | In fhose white Carnival parades that they have now? He used to play in there.
[Barbarin:] We blayed—-but they didn't last long, you know,

[Wilsont ) Noo

[Allen: ) Ask him when was Fireman's Days

[Wilson:) Do yﬁu remember what day was Fireman's Day in those times?

(Barbarin:] Heh? -
. [Wilsens]) Do you remember what day was Fireman's Day? You know, when ¥'all use& :
to play fof the Fireman's?
[Barbarin:] Yeah, we played for those.
[Wilson:) What day--you don't remember--in July or August or what month? And what date?
[Barbarin:] Lth of March.

[Wilson:) Lth of March;

[harbarin:j',hth of March; that was their anniversary.

[Wilson: | Oh, yeah. , ' ' .
[Allens ) Ask him what they did.
[Wilson:] What did they do--they had a picnic, or how did they amuse theirself?
[Barbarint] Oh, juste= | - |

[Wilsons) Juet parads, huh?

[Barbarin:| Yeah, They had a banquet afterwards--after--
[Wilson:] They had a banquet afterwards,



I1SIDORE BARBARIN =35«
REEL II ]

JANUARY 7, 1959

(Allen:) Dig they have engines in the parade?

[Wilsont ) Did they have the fire engines in there? No, huh?
[Barbarin:| In the parade, yeah.

[Wilson: | Yeah? With the horses, huh?

| Barbarin: | Yeah, they had the horses, too.

[Allen:)  Would the men pull them? ' ,
[Wilsont | Would men drivé those horseS during the farade-—the firenens were on |
the fire wagons?

[Barbafin:j Some of them horses was going by themself; [straight up?]--traiﬁed, you lmow.
[Wilson:j Yeah. ~Now, didn'f y'all have the Lth of July? Then you had the Uith of
July--what day was that? I used to hear y'all talk about that, Was that the French

or something that celebrate that? o ! | k
[Barbarin:| The French was on the 1lith(Bastille Day],l

[Wilsons | Uh-huh; they,don't celebrate that no more.

[Alleh;j Quatorze Juillet.

[Barbarin:| And American people was on'the hﬁh of July.

[Wileon: | Uh-huhe I know I used to hear him talking about his playing, you know .
[Allent ) What did you do on the Quatorze Juillet? '

{Barbarin:] Huh? s %

' [Aﬁenz | Quatorge Juillet? What did you do, huh? Bastille--

[Wilson: ) The Lith of July--what did y'all do--what, where y'all piéyed--for who?
|Barbarin:| We didn't play that day. ‘ |

Allent ) No, huh? No parades? Ask him if they had parades.

[WilsonQ ] Did they have parades-~they had picnics, heh?

[Barbarint] They had picnics, you know-- '

[Wilson: ) Yeab——

[Barbarin:| But no parades.

|Wilson:] I know I used to hear him talking--uh-huhe

[Barbarint] That was a French day--lhith of July. . .
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[faul
Barbarin:]) [I thought maybe he knew?).

[Russell:} Ask Mr. Barbarin if he belonged to any of the orgénizations, you knowe=
fraternal, the ¢lubs--

[Wilsont ) That he played for?

[Russell:] No; did he belong to any of them, himself?

[Wilson:)  Did &oﬁ belong to those clubs that you used to play for--the Tulane--
what else did you belong to?

[Barbarin:]) Tulane, the-=-

[Paul . ,

Barbarin:| The one around the corner.

lW}lson:j The Iiberty? Oh, yeah, you belonged to the Liberty Society; you used to
play for the funeralé. _

[Barbarin:| Oh, I played for |unintelligible], I belonged to them.

[Wilson: ] Yeahs And the Perserverances=

[Barbarin:] Oh, well, I-=

[Wilsﬁn:j You playpd for them, yeah; uh~huh.

[ﬁarbarin:j 'Ieah, we played for them.

[Wilson:]  Un-huh, And did you belong to the Hobgoblins?

[Barbarin:| Yeah, we played fbr them, f
[Wilson:] And who else, Paul? The Bulls--you didn't beloﬁg to the Bulls, huh?
|Barbarin:] We played for-the Bulls, too. |
[Wilson: ) You played--he played for them.
[Barbarin:) We used to play all them jobs. _ |

[Wilson: ) You belonged to the Friends of Orders, huh? Yeah, you used to belgng to
the Friends of Orders and you used to play the funerals fbr,thnn. You rememﬁef?r'
[Barbarin:| Mo, 1 don't remember that. _

[Wilsonij You belonged tb.the Friends of Order--that was his [main group?).
[Allen:) What about Odd Fellows? Did they have Odd Fellows?:

" [Wilson: ) The 0dd Fellows--how's about the 0dd Fellows--yau didn't belong to that,
| hnh? He used to play for that.

[Barbarin:| The Odd Fellows had funerals every day.
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|wilson: |
(Barbarin: |
| Russell: J
LWilson:]
| Russells }

[Allen: )

Had funerals every day.

Music funerals, too, you kﬁow.

Oh-~which church [does] Mr. Barbarin belong to?

The Sacred Heart, right there on Ste. Bernard--Catholice
Yeah. ;

Bill, let him talk--lanytime he talks?), he talks--just let him talk;

man, he'll tell us, you know.

_lWilson:J

He wanted to know what church you belong to. I said the Sacred Heart,

right.oh St. Bernard Street.

{Barbarin: J
(Alen: )
[Wilson: J
[Barbarin: J

[Wilson: ]

Yeso

Where he was baptized?

Where was you christened at? You know what church?
e ;

Was it Ste. Joseph's--that's an old church--or St. Katherine's, or Ste

Rose of Lima--the Cathedral? .

|Barbarin: ]
[Wilson: ]
|Barbarin: ]
(Wilson: ]
[Paul
Barbarin: |
[Wilson: J
[Allen: )
(Wilson: J
|Barbarins ]
(Wilson: ]
[Barbarin: |
[Allen: ]
lB#rbarin:]
(Allen: ]
[Wilson: )

Ste JAugustine.

Sto Augustine--that's on St. Claude and--

It's right there around the cornere.

Goverhor—-Hospital; huh, Paul?--Gov. Nicholas|Nicholls]e
Gov, Nicholas. '

Yeaho

And ask him did he ever go in the Mississippi Valley Hall?
Did you ever go to. a hall by the name of the Mississippi Valley Ha11?
Oh, yeah, I used ﬁo play there, On Poydras Street--yeah.

On Poydras Streeto ‘ ' | '

We used to play there ofteno. | |

Uh-huh, 7

And different people give a dance; you know?

Uh-huh. | |
Now, what was that other hall I used to hear him talk about around there--
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you know where the Auditorium is at now? |Over there?) by the Auditorium. What was

the name of that hall? , o .

|Paul
Barbarin: J

(Wilson: ]
|Paul
_Barbarin:]
|Wilsons J
[Barbarin: J
(wilsons ]
[Barbarin: }
|wilson: ]
|Barbarin: J
LWilson:J
|Panl
Barbarin: |
(Wilson: |
|Paul
Barbarin: J
(A1len: §
[wilson: ]
|Barbarin: ]
(A11en: )
[wilson: )
[A11en: )
[Barbarin: J

(Wilson: J

Oh, that was the Globe's Hall.

Yeah; I used to hear him talking about thate
Ask him if he ever played at the Globe's Hd l.
Did you ever play at the Globe Hall?

Oh, yeahe.

That's an old'one.

Mardi Gras ba;ls we used to play there.

Ve all 1ittle bitty babies then.

Tesh, that!s at St. Peter and Ste Claude.
That's it.

That's righ£o

I knew it was somewhére up there, but I didn't know where. .

That's where., 1 knew where it was ate

Can yoﬁ ask him what--did he ever hear of the Oriental Brass Band?

" Did you ever hear of the Oriental Brass Band?

I don't know about that; I don't remember that.
1886, | |

In 1386»‘

Gee, that's, that [was years ago?le

Colored?

Colored? Yeah, he say colored.

|Barbarin?) |[Naw?]e

[Allen: ]
tBarb;rinsl
[Allen: )
(Wilson: J

|Barbarin: |

|Allen: ]

Ask him if he ever went to-- | | ' ' ’
They wasn't known. |

#h-huhe ;

They wasn't knowne.

They might have organized, you know; played one or two jobs.
I wonder if he ever went to the L'Equité Hall.
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(wilsonl The L!Equite“-oh, you went to the L'Equite’ Hall, huh? You remember the
L'Equite” ?
[Allen: ) On Robertson.

[Wilson: ] That was on Robertson Street--it's still there.
|Barbarint ] Yeah, it's there yet.
‘ [Wilsons J Uh-huh, '

[Allen: ] Near Columbus.

(Wilson: ] You used to play there.

|Barbarin: ] It's one of the best looking hall in town.

| Allen: ] Uh=huh, We'll have to look that up, Bill.
Itll;ig]a;rimj Ask him about the Francag Amis.

[Allen: What asbout the Francd Amis?

[wilson:]  You played at the Francd Amis?

LBarbariﬁ: ]l Yes. |

|Wilson: | ~ On Robertson, between St. Anthony and Pauger.
|Barbarin: J Yeah, that's where I got hurted.

(Wilson: | Yeah, he got shot there.

[Allen: | He got shot? [Unintelligiblel. ‘
|Barbarin: | . They had a.Mardi Gras ball, you know; this fellow came there and he start .

a argument, you know. A white fellow and this fellow I,unintelllgible], and the other ./
fellow--I don't know-~-they started shooting at one another.} ih IU/l LD gt BRC tya) ri tf" "I
(Wilson: ] And he was at the door, you see; he was plcking up the m;m:yr-i-herhaid.tl:; -
money boxX. ‘

|Barbarin: ] I was in the restaurant--cashier in the restaurant--and I got a stray bullet.
There was three of us got hurt. |

[Collins:] [Did he get?] shot in the arm?

(Wilson: ] Uh-uh, in the stomach. He stayed in the hoaplt.al--my mother--he wag--
my mother - was pregnant for him; he wasn't born yet. |

[Paul
Barbarin: ] Uh-huh, I wasn't borne

{Wilson: | And he stayed in the hospital, I think my mother said, seventeen or
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eighteen days. But they never did find the bullet; he still has that bullete Paul wasn't
born yet. ‘ | |
 |Allen: ] Can you ask him what a hoop drill was?
[Wilson: | What a hoop drill was?
[Barbarin: ] Huh? | ,
x[Wilson:J ‘What was a hoop drill? TYou gnow, when you drill--they call it a hoop drill?
I,guesg it was some jumping lunintelligiblel]. |
[Barbarint] I don't know nothing about that.'_
[Wilson: J, You don't Lnow nothing, |
[Allen: ] What was a Calico ball?
(Wilzon: ] | A Calico ball? That was!clothes; the clothes they.wore--that cheap
material--you know, dress material--calico. |
" [Allen:]  And they had Calico balls?
(Wilson: ] Uh-hqh; they'd come and they'd all go dressed up like that.
[Allen: ] - And everyone had to wear?--

[Paul
Barbarin:| Yeah, everybody.

[Wilson: ]  Cali--calico.

LAllen: | Uh-huh.

[Wilson: ] It didn't cost them much to go any place.

[Allen: | And ask him how much it cost to get in the places.

[(Wilson: ] How much they used to charge to go in those dances--it was tﬂenty*five, huh?
[Barbarin:] Twenty-five cents.
[Wilson: ] Twenty-five cents.

[Allen: ] E Uh-huh,

[Russell: ] When you played those dahces, what‘kind of a band--how big a band?
[Wilson: | How big the band was when y'all played those dances--you used ten men
or twelve men? | ) |

[Barbarin: | Ten, twelve--mostly ten. We didn't use no drums.

: [Wilson: ] Uh-huh, That must have been years agoq-Calico—-I'use& to hear them
! talk about thate - . '
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|Russell: |
[Wilson: ]
|Barbarin: ]
(Wilsons ]

| |Barbarin: ]
(Wilson: ]
lRussell:J‘
[Barbarin: |
{W&lson;]
|Barbarin: ]
|Wilson:
any piaﬁo?
[Barbarin: ]
LWiléon:J
[Allen: ]
LWilson: ]
[Barbarin: ]

|
lAlen: ]

[Barbarin: ]’

LA1len: ]
LWilsonzl

LAllen: ]

You didn't use drums then, not on the dances?

You didn't use no drums?

Hoh? B .

You didn't use a drum player?

Not all the time.

Not all the time,

Did they use a. piano? _

LUnintelligible]. They say, well, Lten men, it do just as good?).
Did they use a pigno in there? . '

Heh?

~ Did they @ave a piano player--a fellow to play piano? Y'all didn't use .
\

Nos no.
You used a bassy, I guessjy that's 'what it must have been instead.LNo.]

Could you ask him if he ever heard the Ihamond Brass Band in- Algiers?

VYou ever heard of the Diamond Brass B“nd in Alglers? Théy from Algiers.

Naw,

Ask him did he ever ﬁeard of-;

You heard of thaﬂ? l
Tell him I found it in a newspapers,

He found it out in a newspaper-~he can root up SOme.dirt."

1886° Did you-iask him if he ever heard Jackson, Lee, Irvﬁng and

DuConge”s Minstrelso

LWilson:]

Did you,ever hear Jackson, ‘Lee and Duconge 's Instruments--what kind of

instruments did they play?

|Allen: ]
[Wilson: |

DuConge” ?

|Barbarin: | -

LAllen: )

Minstrels, Minstrels,

No, Minstrels~-they played ﬁinstrel shows, you know--Jackson, Lee and

I know DuConge’ »
Which, which?-- ;

]
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| Wilson: |
|Barbarin: |
lAllen: ]
LWilson: J
[Barbarin: |
[Paul
Barbarin: |
(Alen: )

|Paul
Barbarin: |

[Barbarin:]

[Wilson: ]
[Allen: J
|Barbarin: ]
(Allen: ]

[Wilson: |

But you never knew if he played in minstrel'shows, huh? |
I don't remember, | |
Ask him which DuConge’ he knows--lunintelligible |-~

Which one of the DuConge$ you know?

Oscar.

Oscar--that's wﬁat I was goiﬁg to say.

And, [he was a what?]?

lUnintelligiblel.

He'd play anything,

* What'd he play? Anything.

Uhhuh, .
He played clarinet--he pPlayed lcornet?--anything--trumpet,
Ask him if he ever went to the Economy Hall: That's another good one.

Oh, my goodness--yesh, we went there. He wanta know if you ever went to

the Economy Hall--did you play there?

(Barbarin: ]
Wilson: |
LBarbarin: |
lPaul

. Barbarin: |

(Wilsons |

* |Barbarin: |

Oh, yeah.

That was the main hall.
Yeah,

Hope's hall, too.

Yeah; Hope's and Economy .

They mostly give Mardi Gras balls there, you know. And the lrich?]

people didn't go there.

- {Wilson: |
[Allen: |
see that?
. [Paul
Barbarin: |
(Allent ]
(Russell: ]

. lAllen: ]
Wilson: |

The aristocratic people didn't go there; it was just a Low élass people.

You know the Longshoremen's Hall burned just before Christmas; did you

LUp here?)?

Ieah I saw it--it hurned [unlntelllgible].

On- Jackson? : ' .

On Jackson,
Yeah, they did have a fire up there;'they'had two or three halls burned.

Al

/
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|[Panl Barbarin,
Russell, Allen:] [Unintelligible].

[Barbarin: ]
{Paul
Barbarin: |
[Barbarin: J
Wilson: |
lBarBarin:J
[Paul
Barbarin: |
Wilson: ]
LBarbarin:
(Wilsont ]
|Barbarin: ]
(Wilson: |
[Barbarin: |
[Wilson: |
[Allen: )
|Wilson: |
[Barbarin: |
[Wilson:]
[Barbarin: |
[Wilson: ]
LAllen: J
|Barbarin: ]
|Wilson: |

[Barbarins |

|Wilson: J

I used to play, play 2l1 them balls--
Tell what you ought to do.

At the Globe Hall.

The Globe |was Cooperator?].

St. Peter and--

St. Claude.

S5t. Claude,

Ste Peter and St. Claude.
Uh-huh.‘Then they had the Hope's Hall.
Heh? |

The Hope's Hall, on Liberty Street.
Oh, ?hat's around the corner there.
Un-huhe

What was the Globe's Hall like?

I don't know.

They used to give plenty amusement there. All the society used to meet there.

What kind of place was the Globe's Hall?
Kind of a regular hall, like-«

A regular dance hall, you knewe.

[Did he play in a band?J?

Upstairs, you know.

ph-huh—-you played there, huh?

Oh, yeahu

He played there--they played there often; I know I used to hear him

talking about playing.

[Allen: ]
[Collins: |

LWilson: |

Ask him did the musicians play in a balcony or downstairs.

He said up.

In the balcony y'all played? All those halls had balconies.

|Barbarin: ] Neah.
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[Wilson: ] They didn't play downstairs.

{Paul

Barbarint] They didn't play downstairs.

|Rarbarin: | .Used to draw.the people, you know|ballyhoo for the dance];
Lwilson: | Yeah, all of them would sit up there.

[Paul

Barbarin: | It would look funny for us to sit downstairs and play.,
f[Allen:} Uh-huh.

LPaul

Barbarin: ] Yeah, it was funny for us to sit downstairs.

(Wilson: ]  Ask him about the Fairgrounds--he played there.

LAllen: | ~ Yeah, we ﬁill,

[Russell: ] - Oh, yeahs

(Wilson: | Who y'all played for at the Fairgrounds, white or colored?
(Barbarin: ] Golored. ‘

(Wilson: ) Colored.,

[Collins:] Did he play dance music?

[Barbarin: ] We used to play-thﬁre often,

[Wilson: | Uh-huh, dance music, uh-huh, And did y'all ever play at L;ke Pontchartrain, =
when it used to be Milneburg?

LBarbarin: | Yeah, was little, little places, you know; it wasn't no big, big to-do,
you Know, ‘ . |

[Wilson: | But he played out there.

|Barbarin: ] [Private?) picnic,

|Wilson: | Uh-huhe That's what they used to have out there.

ézigzrinzj Ask him how many bands they used to have at the picnics, if he remember that.
lWilsoﬁzj How many bands they'd have at the picnics at the Fairgrounds? Do you

remember? |

(Barbarin: ] How many bands?

LWilson: ] . Yeah. They had more than one band; you know that.

LBarﬂarin:] They had two bands, . -

[Wilson: | Uh-huh.

Payl |
ﬁBa;barln:i Three, sometime.
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|Barbazin: J
LWilson:J
|Barbarin: ]
LWilson: J
|Barbarin: J
 |Wilson: J
{Panl
Barbarin: ]
[Wilson: J
string band.
[Paul
Barbarin: J
(Barbarin: |
[Wilsons |
lAllen: )
[Wilson: |
|Barbarin: |
Lwilson: J
LBarbarin:J
|Wilson: J
{Paul
Barbarin: ]
|Wilsons ]
|Barbarin: |
[Paul
Barbarin:]
LBarbarih:]
[Russell: )
|Wilsons |
[Barbarin: |
[Russell: |
(Wilson: ]

(Chorus: |
| Allen: ]

- Robichaux=-

Did they have three sometimes?
Robichaux and--
Who else?

A brass band.

i
o

ind then they had m other band; they had a string band, a jazz band.
In the field,

In the field--you know, out in tﬁe field they'd have the other jagzz--
That was the Eagle Band.

Yeah,

The Eagle Band.

Ask him did he know any of the fellows in the Eagle:

You know any of the fellows in the Eagle Band?

In the Eagle? I |

Uh-huh, in the Eagle.

I don't remember them.

No, huh?

Ask him if he knew Frankie Dusons

' Did you know a fellow by the name of Frankie Duson?

Yeah, I knew him.

He had a band.

He's dead, ain't he?

Yeah.

He had a good band, huh?

Yeah, he had a pretty good band,
Let's see--

He done wofe y'all out, huh?

Yeah. -
Ask him who was with Celestin in the Tuxedo.
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[Wilson: |

Who played in the Tuxedo Band with "Papa" Celestin when you used to

play with him?

|Barbarin: | I played with them.

[Wilson:]
|Barbarin: |
|wilson: J
|Paul

Barbarin: |

|Wilson: J

And who else?

I can't think of them nowe.

1
”

A fellow by the name of Bill Jackson used to play with them?
Huh?

Bill Jackson, herused to play with them? Wasn't there a fellow by the

name of -Bill Jackson played with *papa" Celestin, when he played with him? I used to .

hear him talking about Bill Jackson.

|Allen: ]
[Paul -
Barbarin: |
[Alen: ]

| Barbarin: |
(Mlen: ]
(Wilson: ]
|Russell: |
[wilson: |
|Barbarin: |
(Wilson: ]

|Rarbarin: }

|wWilson: }

(Rugsell: |

[Wilson: ]
|Barbarin: J
- [wilson: |
|Barbarin: |
Lwilson:]

(Allen: )

|Barbarin: J

I can't place him.

Huh?

I can't ﬁlace him.

Celestin was the leader, you knowe

I can't place Bill Jackson.

I pemember him saying about a fellow named Bill Jacksone.

I was going to ask about Alphonse Picou, if he played with him.
Picou?

Picout g~ e

You played with him?

Well, he played with us.

 Oh. You can't put him down.

When did he start, was he?--

Did he play music the same time around when you started?
Noo

Oh, he started aftér you, hvh?

He was playing, but not regularly, you knowe

Uh-huh, :

Ask him if he knew Henry Allen.

Picou good clarinet.

~
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[Wilson: ] That was his buddy. You know Mr. Allen, from across [in] Agiers?
|Barbarin: | Who?

Wilson:]  Mr., Allen.

[Barbarin: | L‘,’h, he's dead; that's the old man.

(Wilson: J Uh-hub, that's right. .

|Barbarin: ] He used to hire me all the time.

[(Wilson: ) Yeah. He'mring him up all the time--&verytime he had a funeral,
(Barbarin: ] I had to laugh sometime. .

[Collins: | They had a similar band, Lthe same kind?]?7--

[Barbarin: ] I'd say, "Don't hire me; I don't believe I can play tomorrow." He say,
"thy, man, I'm sick myself°“

[Wilson: ] Yeah, it was 'a brass band; when he couldn't ge his men, he'd call him
[Barbarin].

[Barbarin: ] He used to have a band, you know; he always would make up a band;rgét
plenty jobs over the river. - |
[Wilson:]  Over the river. ﬂ
[Barbarin: ] Yeah,

LColfins:] . Had the same kind instruments in both bands?

[Wilson: ] Listen-=Mr. Allen--he had the same kind of instruments like the band you
played over here with, huh?

(Barbarin: | Yeah,

[Wilson: | It was a brass band, huh?

| [Bart;’arinz J Héaho

Wilson:]  Uh-huh. Only thing, he'd hire you all the time.

[Barbarinzj Yeah.

(Wilson: ] Uh-huhe

(Alen: ] Ask him did he ever know “S:nny" Henry- and-~

‘[Wilson: | [Did] you kmow "Sgnny Henry?
'lBarbarinﬁJ Oh, ﬁe was playing with, with me and Matt--Mamel.

[Wilson: ] ‘Manuel.
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[Allen: ]
|Barbarin: |
[Allen: )
[Paul _
Barbarin: J
{Barbarin: |
* [Paul
Barbarin: |
|Wilson: J
(Barbarin: ]
| Allen: |-
lBafbarin:]
|Wilson: ]
|Barbarin: J
(Wilson: |
[Allens 1
{Wilson: J
lBgrbarin:]
(Wilsons J
(Barbarin: J
[Paul
Barbarin: J
LWilson: J
|Barbarin: ]
|Paul
Barbarin: |
‘| Allen: J
|Wilson: |
[Allen: ]
[Paul
Barbarin: |
[Wilson: J
|Barbarin: ]

|Wilson! |

Uh-huh.

He play yet.

Uh-huhe

Ask him--

He play with the Eureka Band ncﬁo | y
Ask him if he knows Georgie Hooker.

You know a fellow by the name of Georgie Hooker? -

Yn, he's dead.

~ What'd he play?

He's dead.
What he played?

He play anything.

' Uot to be good when you can play anything.

Did he know a fellow named Mah.Creole, huh?
Man Creole?

Huh?

You knew a fellow by the name of Man Creole?
[Man Creole?)?

Ask him if he knows Crusto, Crusto.

. You know Crusto?

Oh, yeah; Crusto used to play in the Onward Band.

_ That's [unintelligible]; that's little Crusto's grandfather.

His grandfather?

Maauel, huh? Was it Manuel?

What was his name?

Oh, T don't knows maybe he can tell you.

What his first name was? Do you remember?

Sylveste | '

Sylveste
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LAllen: ]
LWilsons }

| Barbarin: ]
[Wilson: J

[Allen: ]

Uh-huh.’ And he played what instrument?

What did he play?

Trumpet.,

Trumpet--no wonder Manuel played trumpet.

Oh; yesh. I think he played in Donaldsonville, too, 4had he not?7]?

him if he knew Claiborne Williams; that's a thought, too.

[Wilson: ]
|Barbarin: |
LAllen: |,

| Wilson: ]
|Barbarin: }
LWilson: ]
|Barbarin: ]
LA11en: ]
|Wilson: |
{Russell: |
|Barbarin: |
Wilson: J
|Barbarin: ]
LWilson: |
|Barbarin: ]
LWilson: |
|Barbarin: )
LWilson: J
LAllen: ]
{Barbarin:.)
[Allen: ]
(Wilscn:
(M11en: )
[Wilsont J
LA11en: ]

l’nu. lnow a fellow by the name of Claiborne Williams?
¥eah, I know him. '

Uh-huh, Ask him where he was from,

Where was he from--here?

I don't know.

Vhat he played?

I believe he played trumpet.

Uh-huh.

That's right. '

Well, ask what kind of a band Robichawx had--John Robichaux,
He had a good reputation, all right.

John Robichaux--what kind of band he had? Brass band?

No, no--orchestra.

Ohe

He usad to plair, he used to play in a brass band, you know,
Uh~huhe

But he had a |real?} orchestra, you know.

Uhlhuh. '

Ask him if he played--

LVic] Gaspard used to play slide, you know,

Uh-huh,

Ask him if he played violin?

Did he play violin in the brass band?
[ :
But~~Robichaux, huh?

Yeah.

Ask
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[Russell:) What did he rlay i the brass band? :
|Barbarin:] Who? Who? !
[#ilson:] Robichaux, oy

" |Barbarin: | Yearh, Feah, sure, he was the leader,

[Wilson: ] “Uh~huh.

lAllen:] In the brass band?

[Earbarin :] And he had all of that work among the French peoples there,
[Paul Bgrbarin: 1 Maybe he didn't get the question[right?) ?-

[Pu*se}l ] No. -,

[Wilson:] Hum?
. |Paul Barbarin:] He didn't get the question.

|Wilson:] Listen.

[Bussell:] What qid h play; what instrument did he play in the biass band?
[Wilaon ] What. instrument Robichaux p]ayed in the brass ‘mand?

| Barbarin: :] Bass drum. .
[W_ilﬂp_:] Bass drum. Oh. Cause he said violin, '! : !

[Allen:] “Yeah; he played violin. " R '
1Paul Barbarin:| I thought he gonna get confused, you know. . ; - g x .
| Barbari,

n:] He just played because them fellas wanted him to play, you l;:not;:, that was
the Excelsior Band,

{Allen:| Un-huh. ' '

|Russell: | Robicuaux's. band--was it--did they read music or pas it a ratty band

or what?

[Wilson:] Did they read music or it was a swmg band? - L L . &

| Barbarin:| Who?

[Wilson:| Robichaux.

| Barbarin: | Yeah, good readers,

[Wilson: | Uh-huh; but was that a ratty band or ¢ne of the just--7
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[Barbarin:] No, that was no ratty band.
[Wilson:] Uh~huh, no ratty stuff.
[Barbarin:| He used to play for all of them people around-t ”

[Wilson:] French Quarters, huh?

|Barbarin:] Yeah,

[Paul Barbarih:j LFrench Opera and all them? |

[Barbarin:| He used to play them big jobs with them people, yon know—-white people.
[Colllns ] I wonder-—
[Barbarln ] And he would even play at the French Opera, and big balls, you know.

|Paul Barbarin. [19207J

|Ccllins:] I was wondering about the Manetta band over the river. .

[Barbarln ] He had a good orchestra.

{W1lson.] Manetta?

[Collinst] Yeah; see if they had the same instruments and--

lH&lEEE ] You know about the Manetta band? Did they have the same ins truments?
|Barbarin: ) Who? '
[Wilson:| Manetta.

[Allen:| The Pickwick.

[Paul Barbarin:|] Manetta.

(Wilson:| The Pickwick.

[Barbarih:j The Pickwick Band?

[Wilson:] Uh~huh,

|Barbarin:] That was all Manetta's.

lWilson: | Up-huh. They playéd, Ehey played the same instruments that you played, in
youx band?

|Barbarin:| Yeah--the same.

[ﬁilgﬂ’] Ask him who the best trumpst players were,

L

[Wilson:] Who was the best trumpet players in those days?

517
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[Barbarin:| Best what?l

(Wilson:| Trumpet players--cornet players.

|Barbarin: | Oh, there's S0, so many of them,

[Allen:] Uh-huh.

lBarbarin: | Yeah; most of them is dead.

[yilggg:j Yeah; but the good ones: like Joe Oliver and Manuel Perez--who was the
good ones?

|Barbarin:] They both was good.

|Paul Barbarin:| ‘Name some of them, tell him.

 (Barbarin:] But--

[Wilson:| Name some of them.

(Barbarin:| Manuel Perez went away to Chicago, and Joe Oliver took his job here in .
town. _

[Wilson:] Yeah, I know;'he know that, but he wants to know who was the best befween
Manuel and Joe Oliver? Who ﬁas the best one?

| Barbarin: | I_donif know,{I don't.

[Allen:] Ask him who the best melophone--alto player?

[Wilson:] Well, who was the best alto player?

|Barbarin:| It's hard to say.

[Ei;ggg:j They had all good musicianers,

[Barba;iﬁzj Well, I know they used to hire me for all the Jobs.

[Wilson:| ' Can'{put him down, AUh—huh-—caﬁ'vput him down,
. [Barbarin:] T vsed to play all tﬁe jobs.i

'lﬂilgggzj That's the truth, though; they'd always be [hollering?]hand coming to
get him.

|Paul Barbarin:] He played a [unintelligible]‘most every day.

[Wilson:) TYes, he could play. That's right. '
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|Paul Barbarin: | Night too, sometime--picnics and all that, balls.

|Wilson: | Parades--

|Russell:] We'te just about out of tape—-time for refreshments.

| Barbarin: | Yeah, they. had some pretty_good trumpet playersj they éll was good
them times, you know. !

lAllen:] What about Alcibead Jeanjacques?

lEarbarin:J They was about the best thing they had in the brass bands.
[Wilsoﬁ:] What's his name? '
LAllen.j Alcibead Jeangacques.
uﬂilggg J Alcibead Jeangacques
‘(Allent) UUh-huh.

|Barbarin:| He was a good trumpet player; he died.
lHilEEE’J He might have been related to Louis and them.
|Barbarin: | He died young .

[Wilson: | Yeah. |

| Paul Barbarin:| He died young.

[Allent ) Related to Louls Jeanjacques?

LBarbarin | He used to live on Villere Street.

lﬁ}lﬁgﬂ-] Had a fella by the name of Louie Jeanjacque we know, yeah-=family we
know, in fact. Used to 1ive on Villere Street?

[Barbarin:] Yeah; between Annette and St. Anthony.

|Wilson: | Was he_related to old man Jeanjacque?

LBarbarin:j ﬁust_be. |

_lw&lson‘j Uh-huhe

|Allent) What about "Punicie Valentine, Wpunkie" Valentine? |
[Wilson: | Do you know a fella by the name of "Punkie" Valentine? “Punkie“? .. 'J
| Barbarin:) "Punkie" used -to play with us in the Onward Band .

(Allen:] Punide did?
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[Barbarin:| "Punkie" was living on Esplanade Street, between Robertson and Claiborne.
[Wilson:]| He lived on Esplanade Street? On Esplanade?

[Barbarin: ) Why! sho.

[Wilson:) I didn't know colored people lived on Esplanade,

|Barbarint] Cblored people used to live anywhere; all they had to do was get a house.
|Allen:] Things were different then.

[Wilsont| Yeah, thinés vere different.

[Paul Barbarin:| Yeah; all our neighbors--

|Wilson:] They lived all in between one another and the white people were white people.

/
| Paul Barbarin:| Was white people. : /

[Wilsont] And, they lived |very nice?].

|Paul Barbarin:) I didn't know I was colored until, I mean, well, later years--I

didn't know I was colored.
|Wilson:| Tt was very nice; they lived neighborly, and people got along , tooj
they didn't fight and have all that sort of stuff they have now.

|Paul Barbarin:)} Oh, naw.

‘|Wilson:| You played with the white children ard never fight and all that stuff.

lPaul Barbarin: | ?hey came over here around our house and all that. Sit down ahd drank
beer |with one another?). Yeah, we used to have fun. They used to have to leave
before he come, cause they'd be drinking beer, you know. |

[Allen:| Ask him did he know Paptiste Delisle?

|[Wilson:| Do you know Baptiste Delisle?

|Barbarin:] Oh, he's died.

|Russell:] Was he a good musician?

|Barbarin:] le was good; he wasla pretty géod mpsicianer. He had went to wa;,

you know,

|Allen:] Oh, I see. |Ask him which war?)
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|Barbarin:| He was playing, he was playing--let's éee—-he was playing alto when he
went. to war, but he got over there and he took up trombone. Either trombone or
baritone, he was good on both of them, : “
VléllEE’J Ask him did many musicians go to war?

[Wilson: | Did thef have many musicians go to war?

[Allen:| In 1898,

[Wilson:| What that was, the Civil VWar?

[Barbarin: )} Not much, .

|Russell:) No. ”

[Wilson:| In 1898.

[Allen: | Spanish-American,

lﬂilEEE’J Spanish and American War, One of my mothef's brothers wés a musiéianer,
huh?

lBarbarin:| Yeah, Alphonse.

(Wilson:] Louie--Lonie.

[ﬂllEE‘J Louie who?

| Paul Barbarin:| ILouie Artidore.

lBarbarin: | Alphonse--

End of Reel II
January 7, 1959
Isidore Barbarin






